THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ===

Memo

Date: February 1, 2021
To: Communiqué recipients
From: Geoffrey Hetherington, Archivist and Records Analyst, Office of

Archives and Records

Re: Interactive story map updated with Catholic schools

In celebration of National Catholic Schools Week, the Office of Archives and
Records is pleased to announce the inclusion of Catholic schools to our
interactive story map, Finding Your Roots in Faith: A History of the Archdiocese

of Atlanta.

The interactive story map now features all parishes, missions and schools
within the Archdiocese of Atlanta, including independent schools. To further
highlight the history of Catholic education in north Georgia, closed schools are
also featured on the map. You can find the schools represented on the map as
color-coded squares, while the parishes and missions are marked by circles.
Some broader information on the history of our Catholic schools can also be
found in the narrative section that encompasses the left side of the map.

The interactive story map is accessible via computer, tablet and mobile devices.
If you have any questions about the map or suggestions for new content and
updates, please contact archives@archatl.com.
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